Petherick Michael (MOJ)

To: Thomas Eichelbaum

Subject: RE: PETER ELLIS INQUIRY

Dear Sir Thomas

8.30am on Tuesday morning will be an excellent time to meet. |look forward to seeing you then.

Regards: Michael

-----Original Message-----

From: Thomas Eichelbaum
Sent: Saturday, August 12, 2000 8:59 PM
To: Petherick Michael (MOJ)

Subject: PETER ELLIS INQUIRY

for copying.

Attached is a message from ProfessorW

With regards, Thomas Eichg

----- Original Message--c @
From' Amye Warreyf <A rey@ )

Date Saturdayy
Subject: % iry %
000

>

e
@l blogize for taking so long to reply to your message concerning the

ossibility of my providing assistance in the Ministerial Inquiry into the

>Peter Ellis Case. | have just recently returned from a family holiday.

>

>| am intrigued by the opportunity to serve as an expert in this inquiry,

>and would be quite interested in doing so. However, | am not certain that

>| could provide my recommendations in the time frame allotted. Thus, |

>will detail for you below what | believe would be required in terms of my

>time and compensation, and you may then decide whether this is appropriate

>or that you should seek anather opinion.



>

>In thinking about the number of taped interviews and transcripts that |
>would need to review, and in light of my other professional
>responsibilities, | believe that | would need 3 or 4 months in order to
>complete the task. | believe, therefore, that | could render a report by
>mid-December of this year. This is assuming that the 18 hours of taped
>interviews alone (exclusive of any other evidence) would require
>approximately 90 hours (5 hours per hour of tape) to fully analyze. |
>normally charge $150 (U.S.) per hour for this type of service, but this

>seems excessive given the number of hours involved here. Instead, perhaps
>| should estimate a flat fee of $5000, based on approximately 100 hour, &

>work over the course of this task. This should cover not only my ow,
>and expenses, but also those of students and support persons who

>amount of time to analyzing the evidence.
>

>| hope | have responded informatively to your questions” P ;;
>know if you require any additional information. %

>

>Sincerely, @ @
>

>Amye R. Warren @ %

>

>

>Amye R. Warren, Ph.D. @

>UC Foundation Professor of Psyc g

>Psychology Department

>615 McCallie Avenue

>Chattanooga, TN 374 @ @

>(423)755-4262; 75 @



